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Messrs. John Epratley & Partners,

8 Upper Brook Street,
London, Wit 32k

4

4th October 1974

jSS/0413.77813.1

N12/23/W13366ft0

Mr. Newby
42

Dear Sirs,

Town & Country Planning Act

I refer to your letter dated 29th August 
1974 nzbmittifl revised detailn

of the layout of the basenent car park, granted 
plcmniflg yeraiønion at

the 12th February, 1973 as part of the overall 
r(,;dovelopmeflt of the above-.

mentioned sitea.

I have to jafona you that the Council hereby e.ppnvez 
the revised details

of the baaeont car pan, as shown on your 
drawing no. 37785011 (Reg. Uo.

c!rp/1c12/23/WwySG), purc4ant to condition (4) oil thl plcsmdflz permission

dated 12th Itabruarj 1973-

Your attention is directed to the etand&rd time 
limit conditict% included

in the permission for thi development.

Yours fajthfu1i'9 -.

-S.. • .  - 
-'

Director
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